TO: Dr. Riggle
Hillarie Siena
FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak
DATE: August 13, 2012
RE: Discussion/Action: Paving and Fencing Projects
Recommendation

AGENDA ITEM # g

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
District Business Office

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve $459,600 for paving, paths and fencing

work for the summer of 2013.

Background

ARCON performed a review of all lots, concrete paths and fencing at all Glenbrook locations.
The majority of lots are in good condition and can last the next five years with seal coating and

patching. The following areas are recommended for work the summer of 2013.

GLENBROOK NORTH FENCING

Area GG: Parking lot AA fencing replacement $8,000
Area HH: Replacement of football field perimeter fencing (2,270 LF) $100,000
Area JJ: Replacement of track perimeter fencing $40,000
GLENBROOK SOUTH PAVING & CONCRETE

Area G: Drive North to Hospital Road sealcoat $10,000
Areas H&J: Sealcoat areas east and south of Lacrosse Field $15,000
Area MM: Sidewalk and Fencing to Main Entrance (sketch attached) $40,000
Area NN: Sidewalk from District Office to GBS (sketch attached) $10,000
Area LL: Three Lane Egress to Pfingsten Ave (sketch attached) $100,000*
GLENBROOK SOUTH FENCING

Area GG: Replace Football field perimeter fencing (1,700 LF) $60,000
TOTAL: $383,000
TOTAL with Fees & Contingencies $459,600

“* Additional cost estimate data will be shared with the Board in the November time-frame, prior
to bidding. Depending on conversations with the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT),

this number could range from $30,000 - $150,000.
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